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From: Rodric Williams GRo
. . . . . . . . . . .

Sent: Wed 11/09/2013 10:37:48 AM (UTC) 

To: Parsons, Andrew GRO _._ _._ _; Harding, Kayleigh-Leek. GRO 
-------------- 'GRO

Subject: Horizon Weekly Report, Action Log Matrix Update - CLOSE ATM Router Upgrade Issue 

The "ATM Issue - New routers" issue (Item 10, Action Log Matrix Horizon, Updated following call on: 4 September 
2013) can be closed on the following basis: 

1. The issue concerns connectivity/timing out/freezing, e.g. a customer withdrawing cash has their account 
debited but the ATM disconnects before the cash is dispensed. 
2. If that cash is then dispensed once connection is re-established, but the customer has left, then the cash is 
either: 

a. retracted into a separate compartment in the ATM; or 
b. taken from the ATM before it is retracted. 

3. The customer should raise this with their bank, e.g. "my account was debited but I didn't get the cash." 
4. Customers may also raise the issue directly with the affected PO branch. 
5. PO branches will then raise this via the Wincor Helpdesk, where it is escalated through POL's ATM 
Installation Manager (Kevin Cox) and Service Manager (Wayne Cowan). 
6. Wayne Cowan (POL ATM Manager) says the issue cannot create a negative balance for the branch. 
7. Where dispensed cash is retracted, the issue could create a positive balance at the branch (i.e. give the 
branch more cash), given that the branch will be holding the cash which should have been dispensed to the 
customer. 
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please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 


